

ragnhild jevne DESIGN

PROFILE

My name is Ragnhild. I'm Norwegian, and my career has flung me from Milan to New York to London to Paris. My design mindset is as multifaceted as my background. As a creative thinker, I pride myself on the ability to transform dreams and lofty concepts into graphical, practical solutions. I do so without losing the imaginative art that I believe makes a graphic designer worth that title. I earned a BA in industrial design, and have also worked as a high

fashion model with IMG. With an eye for detail, bold ideas, smart design concepts, and a passion for fine typography, I consider myself a product of Scandinavian style, Italian flair, and a traveler's imagination.

WORK EXPERIENCE

2/2017 ——	Co-Founder ModelWorld, NYC USA	Creative Thinker
	Harness and apply trends across global fashion industry	Problem Solver Idea Generator
9/2014	Freelance, NYC USA	Team Player
9/2014	Graphic designer and Illustrator.	Driven Worker
	- Clients include: Mixtory, Tripstir, TER, Mental Pineapple, T.R Boyce Jr.	Detail Investigator
	- Design logos, graphics, web design, packaging and posters	Visual Communicator
	- Contributing creative ideas during corporate brainstorming sessions	Conversation Enthusiast
	- Designing layouts, producing images, sketching and illustrating	Quick Learner
	- Prioritizing workloads and coordinating ongoing projects	Life Lover
	- Manage brand identity, including styleguides, look-and-feel, corpo-	
	rate colors, fonts and fundamental stylebook guidlines	
9/2008 ——	IMG and Ford models, Worldwide	
	International modeling career in high fashion, advertising and runway	
6/2008 - 9/2008	Internship at 360 Design AS, Oslo Norway	
	Designing bathroom furniture for Bademiljø.no.	
	Concept sketching, small scale model building, 3D renderings,	
	AUTOCAD drawings, design consulting	
3/2007 - 6/2007	Internship at Creativita, Milan Italy	
	Design liaison	
	EDUCATION	INTERESTS
2013 - 2014	SVA, NYC USA	Music, Travel, Art
	Continuing Education courses in Graphic Design	Movies, Ted Talks,
		Food, Wine
2005 - 2008	Instituto Europeo di Design, Milan Italy	
	Bachelor of Arts (BA), Industrial and Product Design	LANGUAGES
		Norwegian: Native
1999 - 2002	Manglerud High School, Oslo Norway	English: Fluent
	Magnet school in the area: Arts, crafts and design studies	Italian: Good
	TECHNICAL SKILLS	
		\sim
		\cup \cup
	InDesign Illustrator Photoshop Sketch 3DS Max	Rhinoceros AUTOCAD

CONTACT

- T +1 646 236 2407
- A US Citizen
- E rjevne@gmail.com
- W ragnhildjevne.com

FOCUS

Graphic design and Illustration

KEY ASSETS

REFERENCES

References are available up on request